



Virtual Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 16, 2023
<https://www.easttacoma.org>

Board Members present: Corwin Scott,. Diane Blount, George Quinn, Jesse Hart, Judith Miller, Lynnette Scheidt, Rick Slater, and Tara Scheidt.

Total number of participants: Thirty-two.

Treasurer Report - Year to Date

1/1/2023 through 10/16/2023
10/16/2023

Date	Num	Description	Memo	Category	Amount
BALANCE 12/31/2022					
6,814.70					
9/19/2023	TXFR	CCOT	Reimbursement PO B...	Other Income	241.00
2/13/2023	ATM	GoDaddy	ENACT@gmail.com	Internet and Web...	-46.70
5/26/2023	ATM	GoDaddy	info@easttacoma.org	Internet and Web...	-79.28
8/3/2023	1053	Jesse Hart	Reimbursement Annua...	Admin Expense	-20.00
1/27/2023	ATM	Office Depot Office Max	Member Hand books	Admin Expense	-92.46
4/10/2023	1038	Ruca Latin Asian Fusion	Board Meeting and Min...	Training & Edduc...	-330.90
3/28/2023	1037	USPS	PO Box Fee	Admin Expense	-230.00
9/15/2023	ATM	USPS	PO Box Fee	Admin Expense	-241.00
1/1/2023 - 10/16/2023					-799.34
BALANCE 10/16/2023					6,015.36

Minutes of the September 18, 2023, meeting was approved.

Shown in the video are the Committee reports, Liaison reports and Community Question, Comments and Concerns.

The meeting adjourned at 7:57pm

Jesse Hart
Secretary-Treasurer

Video

[video1166130849.mp4](#)

Chat

18:33:08 From Josh Diekmann, Public Works : Josh Diekmann, City of Tacoma Public Works (jdiekmann@cityoftacoma.org)

18:33:19 From LT Jeff Katz (he/him) - Tacoma PD : Jeff Katz - Tacoma Police Department - Community Policing Division (South and East Tacoma) - jkatz@cityoftacoma.org (253) 594-7948

18:33:47 From Christina Caan - City of Tacoma : Christina Caan - City of Tacoma City Manager's Office (ccaan@cityoftacoma.org)

18:33:53 From ieasha m. irving : ieasha Irving
marthairving300@gmail.com

18:34:11 From Judith Miller : Judy Miller. Outreach Committee

18:34:56 From Kimberlie Lelli/Sen. Conway 29th LD : Kimberlie Lelli for Sen. Steve Conway 29th LD steve.conway@leg.wa.gov

18:35:02 From Zeek Edmond, Tacoma Public Schools : Zeek Edmond, Tacoma Public Schools

18:35:09 From Laura C. to jesse Hart Sec-Treas(Direct Message) :
Castrilli.Laura@comcast.net

18:35:54 From Ramiro Chavez City Tacoma Public Works : This is Ramiro Chavez New Public Works Director for the City of Tacoma. My apologies my video is not working but I have audio

18:36:12 From Angela Jossy : Angela Jossy with Weekly Volcano

18:39:56 From LT Jeff Katz (he/him) - Tacoma PD : If you are interested in receiving community event/engagement information from Tacoma PD, please use this link to sign up for our new email list:
<https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/0ad9b8c0e1244df69994a65b229dd33d>

18:41:27 From Vanessa Dovenso : please post the agenda or a link to the neighborhood planning agenda?

18:45:19 From Keishawna Smith. Pierce Co. Navigator (BEA) : When this committee does start meeting in person, there should always be a virtual option for the community to attend and participate.

18:45:25 From Tara Scheidt - Vice Chair she/her :

<https://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/one.aspx?portalId=169&pageId=239171>

18:58:17 From Suzi : Can Gault become a pet cemetery then? Might be a money maker. Rolf

18:58:47 From Vanessa Doven : Reacted to "Can Gault become a p..." with 🙄

18:59:51 From LT Jeff Katz (he/him) - Tacoma PD : Tacoma First 311 -

https://www.cityoftacoma.org/tacoma_first_311

19:00:28 From Sandesh Sadalge : Reacted to "Tacoma First 311 - h..." with 👍

19:00:31 From LT Jeff Katz (he/him) - Tacoma PD : City of Tacoma Noise Complaints -

https://cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/neighborhood_and_community_services/code_compliance_and_enforcement/noise_ordinance

19:00:53 From Keishawna Smith. Pierce Co. Navigator (BEEdA) : Reacted to "City of Tacoma Noise..." with 🙄

19:01:05 From Keishawna Smith. Pierce Co. Navigator (BEEdA) : Removed a 🙄 reaction from "City of Tacoma Noise..."

19:01:06 From Rick Slater : It would be Great if Gault Field became a Community Play Field for the East Side

19:01:15 From Vanessa Doven : Reacted to "It would be Great if..." with ❤️

19:01:15 From Keishawna Smith. Pierce Co. Navigator (BEEdA) : Reacted to "It would be Great if..." with 🙄

19:01:21 From Keishawna Smith. Pierce Co. Navigator (BEEdA) : Removed a 🙄 reaction from "It would be Great if..."

19:01:24 From Vanessa Doven : Reacted to "It would be Great if..." with 👍

19:01:30 From Keishawna Smith. Pierce Co. Navigator (BEEdA) : Reacted to "It would be Great if..." with 👍

19:01:38 From Keishawna Smith. Pierce Co. Navigator (BEEdA) : Reacted to "Can Gault become a p..." with 🙄

19:01:59 From LT Jeff Katz (he/him) - Tacoma PD : Community Policing points of contact, information, and Sector Maps -

https://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/police/operations_bureau/community_policing_division

19:03:40 From Suzi : Reacted to "Can Gault become a p..." with 🙄

19:03:42 From Suzi : Removed a 🙄 reaction from "Can Gault become a p..."

19:03:43 From Suzi : Reacted to "Can Gault become a p..." with 🙄

19:03:46 From Suzi : Removed a 🙄 reaction from "Can Gault become a p..."

19:04:46 From LT Jeff Katz (he/him) - Tacoma PD : TPD Hiring -
<https://reflectandprotect.org/>

19:05:36 From LT Jeff Katz (he/him) - Tacoma PD : Hosmer Trunk or Treat

19:06:45 From ieesha m. irving : Reacted to Trunk or Treat 2023(1).png with " 👍 "

19:06:54 From ieesha m. irving : Reacted to Community Policing p... with " 👍 "

19:07:17 From Suzi : Reacted to "It would be Great if..." with ❤️

19:15:50 From Ashley Baillie | Pierce Transit :

<https://www.piercetransit.org/bussystemrecoveryplan/>

19:17:05 From Ashley Baillie | Pierce Transit : Ashley Baillie, Community Development Coordinator with Pierce Transit. abaillie@piercetransit.org

19:21:04 From ieesha m. irving : Reacted to Ashley Baillie, Comm... with "👍"

19:22:47 From Kimberlie Lelli/Sen. Conway 29th LD : Search on-line for: WA Senate Page Program. And, November 1st applications will be accepted. Go to: app.leg.wa.gov/PageApplication to apply.

19:23:41 From Zeek Edmond, Tacoma Public Schools : Join Fawcett Elementary students and staff as they celebrate their new school with a community-wide grand opening. Everyone is welcome to join in the celebration from 6-7:30 p.m. on Wednesday, Oct. 25, at Fawcett Elementary, 126 E. 60th St., Tacoma.
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2L4KChjb6bM>

19:24:26 From Christina Caan - City of Tacoma : More information on Student Government Day is available at cityoftacoma.org/studentgovernmentday; applications are due November 19

19:25:15 From Christina Caan - City of Tacoma : The workshop on Business License, Insurance and Bond Requirements for Contractors is happening on October 25. You can register here: makeittacoma.com

19:25:42 From ieesha m. irving : Reacted to More information on ... with "👍"

19:27:56 From Zeek Edmond, Tacoma Public Schools :
<https://www.tacomaschools.org/departments/technology/parentvue>

19:28:11 From ieesha m. irving : What's the app called again Tara?

19:28:45 From ieesha m. irving : Thank you

19:29:23 From ieesha m. irving : Did it take the place of schoology?

19:30:27 From Zeek Edmond, Tacoma Public Schools : Replying to "Did it take the plac..."

Yes. Teachers can still use Schoology for their own resources, but families access grading information through ParentVUE.

19:30:59 From ieesha m. irving : Replying to "Did it take the plac..."

@Zeek Edmond, Tacoma...

19:34:25 From Suzi : Jamaican food? Date again please.

19:35:03 From Vanessa Doven : who do we talk to regarding getting info out to the community before events happen?

19:35:45 From Vanessa Doven : Who is the person who updates the webpage?

19:35:57 From Vanessa Doven : its out of date

19:36:46 From Vanessa Doven : i want the info before the events happen

19:36:53 From Antonio McLemore - MPT - Community Center Supervisor : Celebrate Eastside - Metro Parks Tacoma

19:36:56 From Tara Scheidt - Vice Chair she/her : info@easttacoma.org

19:37:10 From Antonio McLemore - MPT - Community Center Supervisor : Dia de los Muertos - Metro Parks Tacoma

19:37:12 From Angela Jossy : Please also send all public events to calendar@weekly-volcano.com

19:37:16 From Vanessa Doven : doveno_vm@outlook.com Vanessa Doven
19:37:56 From Antonio McLemore - MPT - Community Center Supervisor : Co-Create to Recreate - Metro Parks Tacoma
19:38:21 From Antonio McLemore - MPT - Community Center Supervisor : Timeline graphic2 (metroparkstacoma.org)
19:40:49 From Suzi : You're happy face
19:47:26 From ieesha m. irving : Is there a way these events get posted on fb....they disappear eventually in the chat.
19:50:03 From Vanessa Doven : what is happening with the old Safeway property on McKinley, who owns it and what is their plan at this time? I notice it is fenced off and work is happening there.
19:50:29 From Vanessa Doven : Also why not put a grocery store where gault was- we need one on the eastside.
19:51:10 From Suzi : Replying to "Also why not put a g..."

Someone ... a corporation... has to pay for it

19:53:30 From ieesha m. irving : Reacted to Celebrate Eastside -... with "👍"
19:53:40 From ieesha m. irving : Reacted to Dia de los Muertos -... with "👍"
19:54:02 From Laura C. : Replying to "what is happening wi..."
Puyallup Tribe is working on a celebration of life building for the tribal community.
19:54:21 From Vanessa Doven : At least the nightly gunshots have tapered down for the time being.
19:55:22 From Laura C. : Replying to "what is happening wi..."
<https://www.thenewstribune.com/news/local/article261786977.html>
19:55:46 From Alicia Lawver | Tacoma Public Schools (she/her) : I'll be back with updates as I can, but we'll also post anything new on the Gault web page:
<https://www.tacomaschools.org/departments/pc/gault-project-copy>